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Mrs. LaPierre

Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>

From: Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Apr 28 2017 11:41:39 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov

CC: russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov, caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov,
megan_bloomgren@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Mrs. LaPierre

Mrs. LaPierre is hosting a women's event for NRA across town and won't be able to get here in
time to see the Secretary. Ok if they come to the office next week for the presentation? I told
Chris this is a surprise so he won't tell them what's up just that they are invited for a meeting.
Does that work? Thanks, L Laura Keehner Rigas Communications Director U.S. Department of
the Interior (202) 897-7022 cell @Interior

Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov>

From: Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Apr 28 2017 11:44:08 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>

CC:
"russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov" <russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov>,
"caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>,
"megan_bloomgren@ios.doi.gov"
<megan_bloomgren@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Mrs. LaPierre

Works for me. Scott C. Hommel Chief of Staff (acting) Department of the Interior > On Apr 28,
2017, at 1:41 PM, Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov> wrote: > > Mrs. LaPierre is hosting a
women's event for NRA across town and won't > be able to get here in time to see the
Secretary. Ok if they come to > the office next week for the presentation? I told Chris this is a >
surprise so he won't tell them what's up just that they are invited > for a meeting. Does that
work? > Thanks, > L > > > > Laura Keehner Rigas > Communications Director > U.S.
Department of the Interior > (202) 897-7022 cell > @Interior

Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>

From: Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Apr 28 2017 13:07:25 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov>

"russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov" <russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov>,



CC: "caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>,
"megan_bloomgren@ios.doi.gov"
<megan_bloomgren@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Mrs. LaPierre

How is next Thursday am?? Chris asked if that's possible. Thx! Laura Keehner Rigas
Communications Director U.S. Department of the Interior (202) 897-7022 cell @Interior > On
Apr 28, 2017, at 1:44 PM, Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov> wrote: > > Works for
me. > > Scott C. Hommel > Chief of Staff (acting) > Department of the Interior > > >> On Apr
28, 2017, at 1:41 PM, Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov> wrote: >> >> Mrs. LaPierre is
hosting a women's event for NRA across town and won't >> be able to get here in time to see
the Secretary. Ok if they come to >> the office next week for the presentation? I told Chris this is
a >> surprise so he won't tell them what's up just that they are invited >> for a meeting. Does
that work? >> Thanks, >> L >> >> >> >> Laura Keehner Rigas >> Communications Director >>
U.S. Department of the Interior >> (202) 897-7022 cell >> @Interior

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Apr 28 2017 13:10:18 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>

CC:
Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov>,
"russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov" <russell_roddy@ios.doi.gov>,
"megan_bloomgren@ios.doi.gov"
<megan_bloomgren@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Mrs. LaPierre

Thursday 5/4 is out, sorry. We could do Thursday afternoon around 2PM or sometime Friday
morning.

On Fri, Apr 28, 2017 at 3:07 PM, Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
How is next Thursday am?? Chris asked if that's possible. Thx!

Laura Keehner Rigas
Communications Director
U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 897-7022 cell
@Interior

> On Apr 28, 2017, at 1:44 PM, Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>
> Works for me.
>
> Scott C. Hommel
> Chief of Staff (acting)
> Department of the Interior
>
>
>> On Apr 28, 2017, at 1:41 PM, Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>>
>> Mrs. LaPierre is hosting a women's event for NRA across town and won't
>> be able to get here in time to see the Secretary. Ok if they come to
>> the office next week for the presentation? I told Chris this is a

mailto:laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov
mailto:scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov
mailto:laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov


>> surprise so he won't tell them what's up just that they are invited
>> for a meeting. Does that work?
>> Thanks,
>> L
>>
>>
>>
>> Laura Keehner Rigas
>> Communications Director
>> U.S. Department of the Interior
>> (202) 897-7022 cell
>> @Interior

-- 
Caroline Boulton
Department of the Interior 
Scheduling & Advance
Caroline_Boulton@ios.doi.gov l Scheduling@ios.doi.gov

mailto:Scheduling@ios.doi.gov
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Triebsch, Margaret <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov> 

Vetting: Susan LaPierre 
1 message 

Davis, Natalie <natalie _ davis@ios.doi.gov> Tue, Apr 18, 2017 at 4:04 PM 
To: Margaret Triebsch <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov> 

Last week you said if we had someone for a possible Secretary Board appointment to send you their information. 

I found Susan on LexisNexis- I didn't see anything bad. But, would you mind running her through your usual vetting 
system just to see if you can find anything. I'm going to do some political vetting, etc. on her too. 

Thanks Margaret! 

Susan LaPierre 
Address: PO Box , Vienna, VA 22183 
DOB:  
LexID(sm):  

Husband: Wayne LaPierre 
LexID(sm):  

Natalie Davis, Special Assistant 
Immediate Office of the Secretary 
U.S. Department of the Interior 
202.208.4928 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/?ui=2&ik=OSa6e239fe&jsver=921eTe34hY8.en.&view-=pt&as_from=natalie_davis%40ios.doi.gov&as_has=susan%201a... 1/1 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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Triebsch, Margaret <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov> 

Re: Vetting: Susan LaPierre 
1 message 

Davis, Natalie <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov> Wed, Apr 19, 2017 at 9:33 AM 
To: "Triebsch, Margaret" <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov> 

Thank you Margaret! 

On Wed, Apr 19, 2017 at 8:05 AM, Triebsch, Margaret <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov> wrote: 
Hi Natalie, 

Yes, of course. I'll do the vetting this morning. 

Margaret 

On Tue, Apr 18, 2017 at 4:04 PM, Davis, Natalie <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov> wrote: 
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
Address: PO Box , Vienna , VA 22183 
DOB:  
LexID(sm) :  

Husband: Wayne LaPierre 
LexID(sm) :  

Natalie Davis, Special Assistant 
Immediate Office of the Secretary 
U.S. Department of the Interior 
202.208.4928 

Margaret Triebsch 
U.S. Department of the Interior 
1849 C Street, NW - Room 7313 
Washington, DC 20240 
(202) 208-4524 
(202) 219-2100 - FAX 
(202) 674-2067 - Cell 
https://www.doi.gov/execsec/faca 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/?ui=2&ik=05a6e239fe&jsver=921eTe34hY8.en.&view=pt&as_from=natalie_davis%40ios.doi.gov&as_has=susan%201a... 1/2 
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(b) (6)
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Susan LaPierre- NPF Board 
1 message 

Davis, Natalie <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov> 
To: Margaret Triebsch <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov> 

Triebsch, Margaret <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov> 

Thu, Apr 20, 2017 at 11 :58 AM 

Here is the candidate for NPF. She is good to go on our side. Once vetting is done, a letter can be written up for her 
appointment. 

Thanks! 
Natalie 

Natalie Davis, Special Assistant 
Immediate Office of the Secretary 
U.S. Department of the Interior 
202.208.4928 

LaPierre, Susan-NPF Board.docx 
13K 

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/O/?ui=2&ik=05a6e239fe&jsver=921eTe34hY8.en.&view=pt&as_from=natalie_davis%40ios.doi.gov&as_has=susan%201a... 1/1 



Full name: Susan Mary LaPierre 

DOB:  

Current Residence:  
Mailing Address: P.O. Box  Vienna, VA 22183 

Phone Number:  

Email address:  

Social media accounts: 

Facebook 
Twitter 

Current Job Position: 

Susan LaPierre/SusanLaPierreNRA Women. tv 
@SLaPierre_NRA 

Volunteer Co-Chair, NRA's Women Leadership Forum 
Volunteer President of the Board of Trustees, Youth For Tomorrow 

Previous Board appointments in the federal government: None 

It would be my great honor to serve on the Board of Directors of the National Park 
Foundation and devote my vast outdoors, leadership and fundraising expertise to 
help further the vision of the Secretary of the Interior, protect these national 
treasures, inspire Americans everywhere to experience the national parks through 
new eyes, and generate new sources of revenue. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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• 
Re: Draft NPF Board Appointment Letter 
1 message 

Davis, Natalie <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov> 
To: ''Triebsch, Margaret" <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov> 
Cc: Lori Mashburn <lori_mashburn@ios.doi.gov> 

Hi Margaret, 

Triebsch, Margaret <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov> 

Thu, Apr 27, 2017 at 4:40 PM 

Thank you for the letter. Attached is a copy of our edits we would like to see done. If we can have this letter ready to go 
by tomorrow morning, that would be great! The Secretary plans to present it to Ms. La Pierre in person during his trip. 

Thank you, 
Natalie 

On Thu, Apr 27, 2017 at 10:37 AM, Triebsch, Margaret <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov> wrote: 
Hi Lori and Natalie, 

Attached is a draft appointment letter for your review. Please let me know if you have any edits. I'll finalize the letter 
once I hear back from you . 

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

2017 Appointment Letter, Susan LaPierre (edits).docx 
20K 
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